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June 10, 1996

Director,

Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir,

Please be advised that two Industrial Dynamics Co., Ltd. fill detection devices, model number
FT-50/14-B, serial numbers 112331 and 112332 are no longer in use at this facility. With that,
the source material from the devices was removed by Industrial Dynamics and is now in their
possession, care of Fred Calhoun, RSO, at 2927 Lomita Boulevard, Torrance, CA.

The Americium-241 sealed sources are model number 06110, and serial numbers 5189 and 5192.
Each of the sources contains 100 millicuries of material.

If there are any questions concerning this transfer, please feel free to call me at (203) 357-5066.

Sincerely, :
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Patricia Heyl, RSO
Manager, Industrial Hygiene
and Safety
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